
 
 
 

 
 

BROCKTON TRAFFIC COMMISSION 
Minutes of the Meeting 

September 27, 2012 
 
The Traffic Commission held its monthly meeting at 7:00 p.m. on Thursday, September 27, 2012, at the Brockton 
Police Station, 7 Commercial Street, Brockton, MA  02302.  There being a proper quorum, the meeting was called 
to order by Captain Stephen Williamson.  Members present were:  D.P.W. Commissioner Michael Thoreson, Fire 
Chief Richard Francis, Ken Galligan, Paul Sullivan and Councilor Dennis DeNapoli.    
 
Upon motion made by Commissioner Thoreson, seconded by Paul Sullivan and a unanimous vote of all members 
present, it was voted to waive reading and accept the August minutes.   
 
COBB AVENUE 
Request from Councilor Dennis DeNapoli to have “No Parking” signs installed on Cobb Avenue during the Rox 
games and the Brockton Fair days.   
 
Captain Williamson stated that this issue was brought up at the July meeting but was postponed due to lack of 
information.  Councilor DeNapoli stated that he wanted this item referred to Subcommittee for study, but in the 
meantime he has spoken to Councilor Eaniri.  The gentleman that owns the real estate office on the corner, during 
the Brockton Fair and the Rox games, parks automobiles on both sides of the street and Councilor DeNapoli’s 
biggest concern is that he blocks the fire hydrant.  Captain Williamson asked if he wanted the signs near the fire 
hydrant and Councilor DeNapoli stated that he wanted the signs on both sides of Cobb Avenue.    
 
Upon motion duly made by Councilor DeNapoli, seconded by Commissioner Thoreson and a unanimous vote of 
the members present, it was 
VOTED:  To refer the matter to Subcommittee for review. 
 
HOWARD STREET and MONTELLO STREET 
Request from Councilor Dennis DeNapoli to have no turns on Howard Street at Montello Street as traffic is backing 
up to Winter Street; there are two lanes going north on Montello Street.   
 
Councilor DeNapoli stated that he brought up the issue because Montello Street going north has two lanes from the 
Papa Gino’s to the Walgreens and 90 percent of the traffic in the left lane takes a left turn and the other lane goes 
straight.  After you pass the intersection there are two lanes and then a stop light.  The problem that the Councilor 
has encountered is that the Howard Street light backs traffic up and you cannot take a right turn on the red light to 
go north on Montello Street because there is a red arrow and a “No Turn on Red” sign.  After some discussion, 
Captain Williamson stated that there is actually a misunderstanding there and what the councilor was looking for is 
to eliminate the “No Turn on Red” as you head west from Howard Street  headed northerly onto North Montello 
Street.   Ken Galligan stated that there are two mistakes at that intersection; coming over the Howard Street bridge 
to go up North Montello Street there is a traffic light when there should have been a “yield” sign and that would 
alleviate the traffic backup problem back at Winter Street.  The second issue is on North Montello Street for cars 
headed south, when you come to Howard Street there are two lanes: a left turn lane and a straight lane.  However at 
the top they have put a red arrow traffic light instead of a green yield light and that causes a backup of traffic 
headed south on North Montello Street.  Ken Galligan stated that in all his years as Fire Chief with anything dealing 
with that intersection, the state has said that’s the way it is engineered and that is the way its going to be.  
Commissioner Thoreson said that if the city goes back to the state they will tell them that a traffic study will need to 
be done and other things.  Captain Williamson stated that even if we want to make changes at that intersection, we 
can’t do it without going through the state.  Commissioner Thoreson stated that a letter could be written to Mass. 



Highway and suggest the changes to be made to that intersection and let them review it and get back to the city.  
Ken Galligan suggested that the matter be referred to the Subcommittee for review first. 
 
Upon motion duly made by Ken Galligan, seconded by Councilor DeNapoli and a unanimous vote of the members 
present, it was 
VOTED:  To refer the matter to Subcommittee for review. 
 
 
CRESCENT STREET and LYMAN STREET 
Request from Councilor Dennis DeNapoli on behalf of BAMSI (Brockton Area Multi-Services, Inc.) to take a look 
at the crossing signal lights (pedestrian lights) at the intersection of Crescent Street and Lyman Street.   
Chief Francis stated that they went to the site and found that the signal buttons were not hooked up.  They received 
a preliminary estimate of $3,200.00; however if an outside engineer is needed to do a traffic study then it will be a 
lot more money.  Chief Francis stated that the $3,200.00 would pay for 2 countdown LED pedestrian signals, and 
we are somewhat restricted there according to the traffic signal box and the open circuits that are available as this is 
an older set of lights.  That would give the pedestrians one signal going across Lyman Street and the other going 
across Crescent Street.  Captain Williamson and Chief Francis stated that this would be sufficient to meet the needs, 
and to completely replace the lights would be more than $25,000.00.  Ken Galligan stated that he did not see why 
an engineering study would need to be done as it is already equipped with a pedestrian crossing light and this would 
only be a repair and upgrade.  Chief Francis said that this is true but the message he got with the quote said that the 
quote was for computer changes and it would also require an engineer’s stamp.  If that can be done in-house by the 
Engineering Department there would be no additional cost, but if we have to go to an outside engineer then the cost 
would be more.  Chief Francis also stated that he does not have money available for this, and Commissioner 
Thoreson asked if this was a state road.  Councilor DeNapoli said that it was not a state road at that location and 
Ken Galligan stated that it is a city traffic signal.  Commissioner Thoreson wanted to make sure that the Mass. DOT 
did not need to be involved.   Representatives of BAMSI  (Vanessa Tierney and Deborah Cahoun) asked whether 
the proposed modifications would add pedestrian signals and Captain Williamson informed them that it would add 
pedestrian signals for two sides of the four-way intersection; the east side of the intersection and the north side of 
the intersection.  There would be a sign that says “Walk/Don’t Walk” included, rather than just changing the lights 
with a seconds countdown.  Ken Galligan stated that ideally all traffic should be stopped for pedestrians to cross at 
that intersection, and it is not like that at the present time.    Captain Williamson stated that this is still a work in 
progress and Chief Francis stated that the biggest issue is where the money will come from to do the upgrade.  
Captain Williamson stated that he did not believe that there was money in the Traffic Commission budget and Ken 
Galligan suggested that Captain Williamson should contact Jay Condon in the Finance Office and be guided by his 
direction to see if the Traffic Commission could be before the City Council for an additional appropriation.   Ken 
Galligan stated that at this point they need to take the information available and start the process.   Captain 
Williamson asked whether the Signal Division of the Fire Department would handle this issue, and Ken Galligan 
stated that there is no line item within the Fire Department budget to do a project like this.  What the Signal 
Division does is maintain what is already there, so if a new project comes along that funding has to be appropriated.  
He suggested that Captain Williamson speak with Jay Condon and then if the funding has to be appropriated then a 
councilor would sponsor some legislation before the City Council for the funding.  Councilor DeNapoli said that 
the Mayor would request the appropriation from the City Council. 
 
Upon motion duly made by Councilor DeNapoli, seconded by Commissioner Thoreson and a unanimous vote of 
the members present, it was 
VOTED:  To have Captain Williamson inquire about going before the City Council to obtain funds. 
 
 
LINCOLN STREET 
Request from Councilor Dennis DeNapoli to have one hour parking signs installed on Lincoln Street.   
 
Councilor DeNapoli stated that Brophy Phillips is restoring the Lincoln Street old shoe factory; they have received 
a $700,000.00 grant from the state.  The tenants that will be moving in there are going to be the Department of 
Social Services.  Captain Williamson asked if this is the Montello Street side and Councilor DeNapoli stated that it 
is on the Commercial Street side of Lincoln Street, opposite the Post Office.  Councilor DeNapoli said they spoke 



to the Fire Chief about making the street a one-way street, but that is not currently on the agenda.  The reason to put 
up the one hour parking or no parking, or parking meters is that the people that are taking the commuter train park 
there all day long.  Commissioner Thoreson stated that they have just done a Tech Review on that site and what 
they believe is going to happen is that the street is going to be abandoned by the City, they will leave it open for 
deliveries at the loading dock and they may gate off the rest.  Chief Francis asked whether the bank had been 
contacted and Commissioner Thoreson stated that the person from the bank was in agreement with it.  Ken Galligan 
asked if they were looking to abandon Lincoln Street from Commercial Street to the railroad tracks and 
Commissioner Thoreson confirmed that.  He stated that what used to happen is that you would go up Lincoln Street 
to West Railroad Avenue, and that will now be filled in and West Railroad Avenue will not exist anymore.   The 
city feels that there is no need to maintain that street and the walkway area will remain locked and cars couldn’t go 
through there anyways.  Councilor DeNapoli said that he would also like to bring up that they are currently before 
the Zoning Board for a variance to reduce the  parking in the parking lot and it was on the agenda last month and 
when he found out who the tenant was going to be he called them up and they withdrew the petition.  If they bring 
in DSS over there and bring in all these people who cannot park there now, he was concerned about where 
everyone will park.  Commissioner Thoreson stated that he did not understand that they were going to reduce 
parking, but rather keep parking but because of the change in use of that building, parking requirement had to go up 
and they were going to look for a variance to keep the same amount of parking as is there now.  Councilor 
DeNapoli is concerned that when they open up the building there will be parking problems.  Ken Galligan asked 
what will happen with the utilities and Commissioner Thoreson stated that they will get an easement in perpetuity 
for the city utilities and any other utilities.  Councilor DeNapoli stated that the reason he brought this up right now 
is that they are getting deliveries and there are cars there all day long with people parking for the train and he 
wanted to get some enforcement over there so that the cars cannot park there all day long.  He stated that there used 
to be signs that said “No Parking” on both sides but they are faded and Captain Williamson stated that if the signs 
are already there but faded then they can be replaced.  Councilor DeNapoli stated that the sign on the pole you 
cannot even see.  Ken Galligan reiterated that his recollection is that there was posted “No Parking” on the south 
side of Lincoln Street (the bank side) but that Councilor DeNapoli’s proposal is for no parking on the north side of 
the street, so that then there would be no parking on that street at all.  Councilor DeNapoli then said you could put 
one hour parking or two hour parking, he just wants it to match the rest of the area.  Ken Galligan requested that the 
matter be referred to Subcommittee due to the fact that with the building being refurbished and the construction 
there will be a need for parking on that street and we don’t want to end up in a situation where the police are down 
there tagging trucks that are there working on the building. 
 
Upon motion duly made by Ken Galligan, seconded by Councilor DeNapoli and a unanimous vote of the members 
present, it was 
VOTED:  To refer the matter to Subcommittee for review. 

 
SUMMER STREET and EDSON STREET 
Request from Councilor Paul Studenski to have the Traffic Commission review the intersection of Summer Street 
and Edson Street to determine whether any corrective actions can be taken as there have been a number of accidents 
at this location. 
 
Captain Williamson stated that he looked through and could only find one accident at this location this year and one 
in 2011.  Ken Galligan stated that the problem in the past had been at Edson and Carl Avenue and that issue was 
addressed with a “Stop Ahead” sign.  Where Edson Street comes out to Summer Street, he did not recall there being 
a problem there in the past.  Captain Williamson said that the one accident that did happen at that location had more 
to do with Carl Avenue then it did Summer Street; it was a car on Edson Street stopped at the stop sign at Summer 
Street and another car coming from Carl Avenue and there was a small rear-end collision.  Ken Galligan stated that 
if you are going south on Summer Street and you want to take a left onto Edson Street you have to watch those cars 
coming up Summer Street, but coming out of Edson Street onto Summer Street he did not see the problem.  
Councilor DeNapoli stated that he spoke with Councilor Studenski, who indicated he would like the matter referred 
to Subcommittee to take a look at the area. 
 
Upon motion duly made by Councilor DeNapoli, seconded by Commissioner Thoreson and a unanimous vote of 
the members present, it was 
VOTED:  To refer the matter to Subcommittee for review. 



EDINBORO  AVENUE 
Request from Councilor Jass Stewart on behalf of Roberta Carroll of Edinboro Avenue to review the possibility of 
posting “resident only” parking signs on Edinboro Avenue, as she is concerned about the number of utility trucks 
that end up parked on her street due to construction projects and NGrid. 
 
Commissioner Thoreson stated that this was off  Belmont Street across from the VA Hospital and Ken Galligan 
stated that there was an Edison substation on that corner, and that there would be a lot of work going on in that area 
for the next two years and to put resident only parking the problem will be magnified.  Chief Francis and 
Commissioner Thoreson agreed and stated that every side street in that area will want resident only parking and if it 
is limited to resident only parking then all the utility trucks and construction trucks will have to park on Belmont 
Street, which is going to undergo construction.  Ken Galligan stated that the street is quite wide right there. 
 
Upon motion duly made by Ken Galligan, seconded by Commissioner Thoreson and a unanimous vote of the 
members present, it was 
VOTED:   To refer the matter to Subcommittee for review. 
 
 
PLEASANT STREET 
Chief Francis informed the Commission members that it has come to his attention that at the intersection of 
Rockland Street and Pleasant Street at the house on the southeast corner of that intersection (972 Pleasant Street) 
that has a gathering of cars every day; at least 8 cars parked in the driveway and then 10 to 12 cars parked in the 
street, so that when you are trying to come out Rockland Street to turn right you cannot see the traffic coming 
westerly and if you edge out you are in the middle of the road for the cars coming easterly.  He would request that 
this issue be sent to Subcommittee informally and then placed formally on the September Agenda for review and 
determination.  Chief Francis recommended possibly placing a “No Parking Here to Corner” sign as there is no 
parking restriction there at the present time.   
 
Captain Williamson stated that they went out to the site and he recommends that a “No Parking” sign be put up 
there.  Chief Francis said that he went by the location and just west of the driveway there is a fence and either the 
sign can be placed at the corner where the fence meets or one car length back.  Captain Williamson stated that there 
is a significant distance between the corner and the driveway and you could place a “No Parking” sign and still 
allow them to park maybe two cars.  Chief Francis said that the sign cannot go back more than one car length 
because the way the road is set up you are trying to look both directions and you have to inch out to see what is 
coming.  Ken Galligan said he felt you would have to go at least two car lengths east from Rockland Street and 
Captain Williamson stated that the standard is twenty feet but they can restrict the parking a longer distance if they 
want.  Councilor DeNapoli stated that Bob Wisgurda lives on Rockland Street and he told him that there was 
something going on every day at that location and Councilor DeNapoli said that he knows that BAMSI has a home 
in that general area.  Councilor DeNapoli also thinks it might be a church.  Ken Galligan recommended that the 
restriction be fifty feet and that there be no parking on the south side of Pleasant Street fifty feet easterly from 
Rockland Street.  Ken Galligan stated that what we need to be careful about is that when this is written up and put 
in the Traffic Commission record that it is definitive in the footage so that it should read “No Parking on the south 
side of Pleasant Street fifty feet east of the intersection of Rockland Street.”    
 
Upon motion duly made by Ken Galligan, seconded by Councilor DeNapoli and a unanimous vote of the members 
present, it was 
VOTED:   To place a “No Parking Here to Corner” sign on the south side of Pleasant Street fifty (50) feet 
east of the corner of Rockland Street. 
 
 
STERLING ROAD 
Request from Councilor Dennis DeNapoli to have No Parking signs on Sterling Road due to a parking problem. 
 
Councilor DeNapoli stated that this is on the corner of Centre Street and Sterling Road and we have one gas station 
and one garage on the other side.  The garage is a fairly new garage and is one of those steel garages and when the 
Zoning Board gave him the stipulations for his garage, he didn’t pave the whole parking lot and parked the 



automobiles on the grass on the Centre Street side.  The problem that  Councilor DeNapoli has heard from the 
neighbors is that there are cars parked on the west side of Sterling Road going down towards Christos and there is a 
van parked on the corner every single day and there is another car parked right after the van.  It is all driveway for 
the garage and the cars are parking there; the problem is that at 693 Centre Street there is a dress shop and in back 
of the dress shop there is an illegal apartment and the people living in the apartment are parking there.  He stated 
that he has already notified Mr. Casieri about the apartment.   If you go on Sterling Road and go through the 
alleyway you will see the stairway going up into the house in the back.  What Councilor DeNapoli would like put 
up a “No Parking” sign from there to the corner then it would eliminate the problem and the neighbors will be 
happy.  Chief Francis asked Councilor DeNapoli how long ago he spoke with Mr. Casieri and Councilor DeNapoli 
said it has only been a number of days.  Captain Williamson asked him if it was on the right hand side coming from 
Centre Street and Councilor DeNapoli said that it was on the right hand side right across from Brockton Hospital, 
as you go around the corner onto Sterling Road that is where the problem is, on the west side of Sterling Road.  The 
van is parked two feet from the corner of Centre Street and Sterling Road every day.  Ken Galligan questioned 
whether that vehicle would be illegally parked and Councilor DeNapoli said it is right in front of the driveway to 
the garage so he believes it is illegally parked.  Captain Williamson asked who’s driveway and Councilor DeNapoli 
said it is the driveway to the garage.  Captain Williamson stated that it is within twenty feet of the intersection 
anyway.  Commissioner Thoreson asked whether traffic enforcement should ticket the vehicle and Councilor 
DeNapoli said that would work.  Councilor DeNapoli stated that he would attend the Subcommittee review for this 
issue. 
 
Upon motion duly made by Ken Galligan, seconded by Councilor DeNapoli and a unanimous vote of the members 
present, it was 
VOTED:  To refer the matter to Subcommittee for review. 
 
 
QUINCY AVENUE and ADAMS STREET 
Request from Captain Williamson to place the issue of the Quincy Avenue and Adams Street parking problem back 
on the agenda.  The Commission previously voted to put up signs but there is a gas line that is posing a problem so 
the signs cannot be installed as voted and he would like to discuss alternatives. 
 
Captain Williamson stated that there is an issue with DigSafe and Ernie Bethoney has told him that there is no place 
to install the signs.  Ken Galligan stated that he thought the signs were going to be placed right up against the chain 
link fence at that location and Commissioner Thoreson said that was his recollection also.  Ken Galligan said they 
need to be more definitive as to where the gas line is.   Captain Williamson stated that its possible that the 
homeowner put the chain link fence up without checking with DigSafe.  Ken Galligan stated that the fence is 4 or 5 
feet back from the street and he cannot imagine the Gas Company putting their gas main on their property and he 
suggested that the sign posts be placed right up against the chain like fence, and that is the spot that was picked.  
Commissioner Thoreson and Ken Galligan both said that if it was necessary to put the sign on the homeowner’s 
fence that would be okay. 
 
No vote of the Traffic Commission was taken on this issue.  Captain Williamson will communicate with Ernie 
Bethoney of the Highway Department regarding sign placement. 
 
 
PARTRIDGE CIRCLE 
Request from Captain Williamson on behalf of a resident of Partridge Circle to have the Traffic Commission look 
into placing a “jersey barrier” or something similar at the end of Old Ash Street and Partridge Circle, which would 
in effect make Old Ash Street a dead end. 
 
Captain Williamson introduced Eric Burke, a police officer who lives in the area of Partridge Circle, and Officer 
Burke stated that when you go down Ash Street, Partridge Circle is the last right you can take before West Chestnut 
Street and a lot of cars come down that street trying to avoid the traffic congestion at West Chestnut Street.  If you 
are coming off of West Chestnut Street and going northbound on Ash Street, you can take this little cutoff to Old 
Ash Street and when people do that they don’t look and cut across his street.  Captain Williamson stated that going 
south on Ash Street with the Kennedy School on your left, you can bear left onto Old Ash Street and Partridge 



Drive and then at the end is Partridge Circle and where Partridge Circle and Old Ash Street meet it is precarious 
pulling out onto Ash Street and then you have almost a 4 way intersection.  Ken Galligan asked whether they are 
asking to block Old Ash Street at the south end and stated that if a car goes down that street and there is a jersey 
barrier then they are trapped and cannot get out and would have to turn around and back up.  Captain Williamson 
stated that the only reason to go down there is to get to Partridge Drive or Partridge Circle.  Captain Williamson 
asked if any of the other neighbors have complaints and Commissioner Thoreson asked how many houses would be 
affected by this if you make a two-way street a dead end street.  Officer Burke said two houses might be affected.  
Ken Galligan asked what has caused this to come about and Officer Burke said that when cars come out of the 
south end of Old Ash Street they do not look and shoot straight over Partridge Circle and keep going southbound on 
Ash Street to West Chestnut Street.  Chief Francis suggested that the issue be referred to Subcommittee so that they 
could review the area.    
 
Upon motion duly made by Councilor DeNapoli, seconded by Chief Francis and a unanimous vote of the members 
present, it was 
VOTED:  To refer the matter to Subcommittee for review. 

 
ITEMS DISCUSSED BY TRAFFIC COMMISSION 
(Not formally on the Agenda for September 27, 2012) 

 
MARKET STREET at MAIN STREET 
Ken Galligan stated that he notified Patty that at the corner of Market and Main Street  there was a Stop 
Sign missing on the right side of Market Street heading east.  There is a stop sign on the left side and a 
sign post that says Market Street but no stop sign.  The word we got back was that there never was a stop 
sign there and he doesn’t know who made that determination so in his opinion he thinks there should be 
two stop signs.  If someone went there and made a determination that there never was a stop sign there he 
would like to make a motion tonight to install a stop sign on the southwest corner of Main and 
Market Streets on Market Street. 
2nd: Chief Francis 
 
Ken Galligan stated that now there is no question that the commission voted to put a stop sign up on that 
corner.  Captain Williamson said that he will check back in his records to see if he can find that there a 
stop sign there in the past and Commissioner Thoreson said that if there is a pole there then there must 
have been some kind of sign there in the past.  Ken Galligan said that when a member of the Traffic 
Commission brings to the attention of the commission that something needs to be done, apparently Patty 
sends a letter to Craig Young to have it done.  In this case he stated that he sent several things that need to 
be fixed and got a letter back through Patty from Craig Young.   This should not be coming to Ken 
Galligan, but to the Commission.   
 
CHERRY STREET 
Captain Williamson stated that Cherry Street was supposed to be on the agenda.  The Subcommittee 
viewed the area as a resident wanted a 4 way stop sign and a guardrail.  He will put it on the October 
agenda. 
 
WESTGATE DRIVE and WESTGATE DRIVE EXTENSION 
Ken Galligan stated that he had one more issue to discuss.  Westgate Drive and Westgate Drive 
Extension.   Where did that come from?  Commissioner Thoreson asked what Westgate Drive Extension 
was.  Ken Galligan said that there is a brand new street sign up, when you come up the Route 27 cutoff 
and turn in the new entrance to Westgate, someone has put up a sign that the street that goes down to the 
telephone company is Westgate Drive Extension.  He stated that we never did that and Commissioner 
Thoreson stated that the State may have done it as they put up a bunch of signs up there.  Commissioner 
Thoreson asked if it was a real street and Ken Galligan stated that it used to be Westgate Drive where you 



came in and they shut it off at Pleasant Street, so that piece that goes down to the telephone company 
building and back out to before Westgate Lanes.  A sign has been put up that says Westgate Drive and 
another sign that says Westgate Drive Extension.  Commissioner Thoreson said that this must be a 
mistake, because they put up all the signs up there.  Ken Galligan stated that he just wanted it brought to 
the Commissioner’s attention that it is there. 
 
WEST CHESTNUT STREET BRIDGE REPAIRS 
Commissioner Thoreson stated that he has several items to discuss.  On West Chestnut Street, under the 
bridge at Route 24, they are going to start painting and repairing the beams under that bridge starting next 
week and running about 8 weeks.  At first they are going to close West Chestnut Street down at Manley 
Street and Liberty Street, so that section will be closed.  It will be done at night. 
 
[there is a gap in the conversation between the end of tape #1 and the beginning of tape #2 that was not 
recorded.] 
 
PLEASANT STREET/CRESCENT STREET TRAFFIC CONTROL AGREEMENT 
 
Commissioner Thoreson: ….contact DOT and say that some of these don’t make any sense because some 
of them, they’ve got signs they say we need signs where we’ve got signs, they say we don’t have signs.  
He will take that step but wanted to let the members know that we do, as a Traffic Commission, have to 
pass this or approve it and say we will incorporate this issue.  We have done it in the past with other 
intersections; we did it at Belair and Moraine when they did that intersection.  Chief Francis asked if there 
is a cost issue with this and Commissioner Thoreson stated that it is going to be just signs.   Chief Francis 
asked how much signs cost and Captain Williamson said that he can get prices on signs.  Commissioner 
Thoreson said that there are going to be some signs that we have to put in and he will …. 
 
Captain Williamson said that some of it was not accurate and Commissioner Thoreson agreed.  Captain 
Williamson stated that for some reason they are under the impression that there is a traffic signal at 
Pleasant and Ash Streets.  Commissioner Thoreson said that some of it is inaccurate but, with the Traffic 
Commission’s permission, he will draft a letter and send it back to Mass. DOT and point out some of the 
inaccuracies and at the same time state that we will implement their plan once they respond back to us 
about the inaccuracies.  Captain Williamson said that it deals with adding signs where there haven’t been 
signs before and Commissioner Thoreson said that is what some of it is.  What he can do is get a copy of 
the agreement to the Commission members and maybe put it on the agenda for October.  Ken Galligan 
said that if they put up new signs, those signs will be part of the project, costwise.  Commissioner 
Thoreson said he would not go that far.  Ken Galligan stated that the state will no rely on the city’s 
present signs, because the Commission can vote to change that.  If we accept what they put, then we 
cannot change it without their permission.  If they prohibit parking on certain streets and we have already 
prohibited parking, they are not going to accept what we already have because we can change it without 
their permission, but if we accept what they put, then we cannot change it without their permission.  
Commissioner Thoreson agreed and said that they are looking for control.  Ken Galligan stated that if they 
want to control it, then they should bear the cost of the signs.  
 
MONTELLO STREET at CENTRE STREET 
Ken Galligan stated that in front of the United Shoe building, on Montello Street on the east side just 
south of Centre Street there is a stub sticking up out of the sidewalk.  He reported it last June.  
Commissioner Thoreson asked what kind of a stub and Ken Galligan replied that it is a signpost.  Ken 
Galligan stated that someone from D.P.W. went there and put a cone on it and the cone is all crushed.  
Someone needs to fix that.  Commissioner Thoreson asked Captain Williamson to add that to a work 
order and they will take care of it. 



 
Commissioner Thoreson said that at that same intersection, that building demolition is going to start in 
November.  Councilor DeNapoli said that he had heard November first.  Chief Francis said that he had not 
been informed of a date and neither had Ray Ledoux.   
 
PEARL STREET and RICHARD STREET 
Captain Williamson said that they added the Pearl and Richard Street parking situation and it was referred 
informally to Subcommittee to be reviewed and will be put on the next agenda. 
 
Upon motion duly made by Paul Sullivan, seconded by Councilor DeNapoli and a unanimous vote of the 
members present, it was 
VOTED: To adjourn. 
        Respectfully submitted, 
        Patricia Florio 
        Secretary to the Traffic Commission 
[transcribed from tape] 
 
 


